Draft Minutes of a Virtual Meeting of Dinton Parish Council held on 2nd July 2020.

Present; Cllrs, Bennie, Fry, Grover, MacKinder, Rowitt, Smith and Southern.

In attendance; Mrs C Churchill (Clerk).

No members of the public.

This meeting was held using ZOOM.

There were no questions or statements from members of the public on any matter concerning the village.

Cllr Rowitt opening the meeting at 6pm.

1089 Apologies for absence were received from Cllrs Bennie, Fry and MacKinder.

All three Cllrs joined the meeting during the meeting.

Local Government Act 1972 s85(1)

1090. Declarations of Interest.

- (i) Cllrs to declare any Disclosable Pecuniary Interests related to any matters to be considered in this agenda that do not appear in the Cllr's register of interests. None declared.
- (ii) In accordance with the Dispensation Procedure, any requests for a grant of dispensation must be submitted prior to this meeting.

 None received.

Cllrs were reminded that it is their responsibility to ensure their register of interests on the WC website is kept up to date. *Localism Act 2011*. S 33.

6.02pm Cllr Bennie joined the meeting.

1091. Planning

To respond to the following planning application.

20/04322. **Farthings, Bratch Lane. Dinton.** Subdivision of the residential plot of 'Farthings' and the erection of x 1 pair of semi-detached dwellings, associated access and soft and hard landscaping.

Dinton Parish Council resolved to object to this application for the following reason;

The application makes no reference to the disposal of sewerage or surface water, as the parish has previously had issues of flooding this section must be addressed before a decision can be determined.

Dinton PC also wished to bring to the LPA's attention that Bratch Lane is a private road not a public road as stated on the application, Bratch Lane joins the public highway at its junction with Hindon Rd.

1092. To authorise the purchase (including method of payment) of replacement batteries for the Speed Indictor Device and other accessories required to ensure the device works.

6.05pm Cllr Fry joined the meeting.

The cost of the batteries and accessories including an electrician to connect the device was estimated at £220.

The batteries are available online but can only be purchased using paypal.

Cllr Grover offered to purchase the items using his personal paypal account.

Dinton PC authorised Cllr Grover to purchase the items using his personal paypal account and that he should be reimbursed for the costs on production of invoice via BACS.

Cllr Grover

The Clerk was authorised to make the BACS payment.

Clerk

Cllr Fry abstained on voting due to missing some of the information at the start of this item.

6.07pm Cllr MacKinder joined the meeting.

1093. To note items for the agenda of the next meeting.

Wildflower area Cllr Southern to send details for the agenda by 9th July. Speeding traffic Cllr Grover to send details for the agenda by 9th July.

Opening a paypal account for Dinton PC Clerk to check this is allowed.

1094. To confirm the date of the next meeting which is scheduled to be held on Tuesday 21st July 2020. Confirmed

Cllr Rowitt closed the meeting at 6.15pm.